Wolverley and Cookley Parish Council

Clerk to the Council: Mrs B J Drew, 4 Mill Lane, Wolverley, 01562 850435 $\,$

http://www.wolverleyandcookleyparishcouncil.org.uk

To Members of Wolverley and Cookley Parish Council

You are duly summoned to attend a meeting of Wolverley and Cookley Parish Council to be held at Wolverley Church Hall, Wolverley at 7.00pm on Tuesday 3^{rd} December 2024 for the purpose of transacting the following business.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies. To consider the acceptance of apologies for absence from Councillors and approve reasons for absence.
- 2. Declarations of Councillors Interests
 - a) Register of Interests: Councillors are reminded to complete and need to regularly update their register of interests.
 - b) To declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests in items on the agenda and their nature.
 - c) To declare any Other Registerable Interests or Non-Registerable Interests in items on the agenda and their nature.

The meeting will now be adjourned for PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

Members of the public are invited to give their views and question the Council on items on the agenda or raise issues for future consideration at the discretion of the Chairman. Members of the public may not take part in the Council Meeting itself. The time allocated is at the discretion of the Chairman.

The meeting now reconvened to conduct the items of business listed below.

3. To consider the adoption of the minutes of the Council meeting held on 5th November 2024 at 7.00pm (minutes previously circulated).

Matters for Discussion / Decision

- 4. Police Report.
- 5. County / District Councillor Reports.
- 6. Motion that moves to reverse the vote of no confidence against The Wolverley Memorial Charitable Trust trustees.
- 7. Venue for 2025 meetings.
- 8. Financial Matters.
 - a) Items Councillors wish to include in the Budget for 2025/2026.
 - b) Negotiation of contracts for Lengthsman, Grass Cutting and Bin Emptying.
 - c) Clerks Salary.
 - d) Recommendations from Grants Committee.

- e) To agree the schedule of accounts to be paid.
- 9. Appointment of Representative to Sebright's Educational Foundation Cookley Ward Councillor.
- 10. Consultations.
 - a) Managing road verges to promote biodiversity
 - b) Local Cycling Walking Infrastructure Plans
- 11. To consider adoption of an anti-harassment and bullying policy.
- 12. Planning Applications for Consideration: -

WF	<u>DC</u>	<u>No/</u>	<u>Det</u>	<u>ails</u>

24/0671/HOU & 24/0776/LBC	Proposed single storey ground floor extension (to replace existing green house at Coach House, Wolverley Court, Wolverley Road.
24/0758/HOU	Erection of a new steel access platform, bolted to the rear elevation at 50 Bridge Road, Cookley.
24/0777/ <i>C</i> LP	For Information Only - Proposal for roof mounted solar panels at Cookley Sports and Social Club, Cookley.

Planning Decision Notices.

24/0614/HOU	Permit - Hope Cottage, Caunsall.
24/0623/TPO	Refusal – Fell Ash tree, Knight House, Wolverley Village.
24/0676/TCA	Permit - Tree works, 3 Upper Lea Cottages, Lea Lane, Cookley.
24/0706/CR	Confirmation of compliance with planning conditions, The Old Telephone
	Exchange, Lea Lane, Cookley.

Parish Matters for Update Only - no decisions required.

- 13. Clerks Report. (Clerk)
- 14. Lengthsman. (RD/WS)
- 15. New Issues / Items for Next Meeting. (All)
- 16. Date of Next Meeting to confirm the date of the next meeting which is scheduled for Tuesday 7th January 2025.

Mrs Beverley Drew 26th November 2024